THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN S. QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (215' Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5*) Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

April 22, 2025

Honorable County Judge
And Commissioners’ Court
County Courthouse
Galveston, Texas

RE: RFP 25-033, Cyber Security and Incident Planning — Request to Cancel and Re-Solicit
Contract #2504469

Gentlemen,

It is requested that the Commissioners Court grant authorization to cancel the contract associated with RFP 25-033, Cyber
Security and Incident Planning, as well as the associated solicitation process.

It is further requested that authorization be granted to re-solicit for these services with amended special provisions from the
Director of the Department of Enterprise Services.

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted;

> &
Rufus G Chqwder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
County of Galveston




Dickey, Tammy

From: Witmer, Misty

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 5:08 PM
To: Crowder, Rufus; Dickey, Tammy
Subject: Cancel RFP 25-033

Good afternoon,
We need to cancel RFP 25-033 at the next Commissioners Court and will be rebidding it with adjusted special

provisions. Veronica is working on the contract cancellation letter for BerryDunn. I'll send the re-bid special provisions
as soon as | can.

Thank you,
Misty

Misty Witmer, CGCIO
Director/ 9 722 Moody, 2™ floor, Galveston, TX 77550 Misty Witmer@galvestoncountytx.gov

Chief Information Officer Q“ 409.770.5409 @ galvestoncountytx.gov

2\
D) DEPARTMENT 0f ENTERPRISE SERVICES

NOTE TO OUR CUSTOMERS: Ta ensure your needs are being captured, all inquiries and requests should be directed to our Service
Desk via htips://servicedesk. qalvestoncountytx. dov/, emailing tickets@aalvestoncountytx.gov or by calling X2685.




